
From: Diane Reed
To: Laura Langton
Subject: Fwd: Payment confirmation
Date: Sunday, September 20, 2020 9:15:36 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from an External Source. Please use proper judgment and caution when
opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this email.

Here is the receipt for the auto payment of Survey Monkey.

A. Diane Reed, CPA, MBA
TCVSCPA Website Administrator
P.O. Box 418
Norfolk, VA  23501-0418
757-570-8110

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: SurveyMonkey <surveymonkey@go.surveymonkey.com>
Date: Sun, Sep 20, 2020 at 1:03 PM
Subject: Payment confirmation
To: <tcvscpa@gmail.com>

Payment confirmation See this email as a webpage.

  View Receipt  

Payment confirmation 
Thanks for your payment! 

    View receipt     
You can print your receipt at any time.

    Order details

  Username: tcvscpa@gmail.com

Item: ADVANTAGE

Amount: $288
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Stay connected.  

Payment date: Sep 20, 2020

Need Help?  Help Center | Contact Support

See this email as a webpage. 

You received this email because you're using, or expressed an interest in using, SurveyMonkey Audience
or SurveyMonkey Market Research Solutions. Please review the SurveyMonkey Audience Terms of
Service and the SurveyMonkey Contribute Privacy Statement associated with this feature. 

This email was sent to tcvscpa@gmail.com. Please don’t reply to this email. Need help? Contact us. 

© 2020 SurveyMonkey, One Curiosity Way, San Mateo, CA, 94403. 
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